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Cheryl Mills I 
Satu rd ay, DeLc-e-m-bc--e-r-l-, -2-0-1-2-7-:2-1-P-M-~ 

From: 
Sent: 

on behalf of Cheryl Mills 

To: Amitabh Desai 
Cc: huma@dintonemail.com;iake.sul!iva~ f mfuch~ 

mr.brockjohnso~ I ~----~ ~--------~ 

Subject: Re: WJC at Saban (readout) 
IRELEASE IN PART 861 

Thanks. 

cdm 

On Dec 1, 2012, at 7:05 PM, Arnitabh Desai I'-----___________________ ~ wrote: 

> - big riff that US should not be so arrogant and we should try to stop really bad 
things from happening and try to help do more good things, but not judge ourselves by 
whether we predict every eventuality. Then we can do freedom agenda. But don't agree with 
bush and others using freedom as pretext to invade places. US got freedom but then took 
more than 100 years to recognize black people and women to vote, and aren't we lucky 
bri tish didn't invade us because we weren't using our freedom correctly in their view? 
> 
> I would be in favor of arming the opposition in Syria 
> 
> he went very strong on how palestinians have gotten a raw deal in his view for doing 
the right thing and not being rewarded for that 
> 
> question - if asked, would you be bho's mideast envoy? 
> WJC basically said it wouldn't be a good idea at this time. "I hope he doesn't ask me" 
> 
> - we (US) need to back up and create a strategy. Right now we don't have one. 
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